



National Association of State EMS Officials
 2017 Fall Meeting

Data Managers Council
 October 9, 2017

Skirvin Hilton
 Oklahoma City, OK

FINAL Agenda

Monday, October 9
Room TBD

7:30 am – 4:30 pm <i>Foyer</i>	<i>Registration</i>	
8:30 am – 9:00 am		<p>Call to Order / Welcome / Introductions <i>Kevin Putman (Chair, MI)</i></p>
9:00 am – 10:00 am		<p>National Collaborative for Bio-Preparedness <i>Jeff Runge and Paul Runkle</i></p> <p>The National Collaborative for Bio-Preparedness (NCBP, a cooperative program between the University of North Carolina and the Department of Homeland Security) uses NEMSIS and other data sources to provide early warning for health and safety events that are otherwise not detectable. In this presentation, we provide an overview of new NCBP capabilities, including opioid dashboards, emerging syndromic and clinical dashboards, and the association of EMS data with other relevant data sources</p>
10:00 am – 10:30 am <i>Foyer</i>	<i>Networking Break</i>	
10:30 am – 11:30 am		<p>Opioid Reporting <i>Tim Seplaki (NJ) & DMC Members</i></p> <p>Tim will lead the discussion on states needs for opioid reporting requests with a presentation on New Jersey’s work as it relates to Opioid/Narcan Monitoring and Data Sharing with State Partners.</p> <p>Discussion to follow on other state “promising practices” and how the DMC can support and assist with these efforts.</p>

Monday, October 9
Room TBD

11:30 – 12:30 pm		<p>CARES Registry – Data Elements</p> <p><i>Kevin Putman</i></p> <p>Brief discussion on forming a Work Group to improve data elements/reporting for the CARES Registry.</p>
11:45 am – 12:00 pm		<p>State of NASEMSO</p> <p><i>Keith Wages (President, GA) & Dia Gainor (Executive Director)</i></p>
12:00 pm – 1:00 pm	<p><i>Lunch (with NREMT)</i></p>	
1:00 pm – 1:15 pm		<p>Health Information Exchange (HIE) for EMS</p> <p><i>Tom McGinnis (CA)</i></p> <p>Tom will give a brief overview of the current status of HIE and how it relates to EMS and data managers in the long term.</p>
1:15 pm – 2:30 pm		<p>NEMSIS Discussion</p> <p>Open discussion on:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Impact on States reporting data vs States who are in the process eDisposition.12 • Concerns/issues on the migration from v3.4.0 to v3.5.0
2:30 pm – 3:00 pm <i>Foyer</i>	<p><i>Networking Break</i></p>	
3:00 pm – 4:30 pm		<p>NEMSIS Discussion Continued</p> <p>Continued discussion on:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Concerns/issues on the migration from v3.4.0 to v3.5.0
4:30 pm – 5:00 pm		<p>NEMSIS TAC</p> <p><i>N. Clay Mann and Karen Jacobson (NEMSIS TAC)</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussion regarding the NEMSIS Versioning Schedule • Survey results addressing barriers to v2 to v3 migration and v3 versioning • Current decisions made regarding potential standard revisions to be included in v3.5.0